T&E COMMITTEE #3
February 7, 2019

MEMORANDUM

February 6, 2019

TO: Transportation and Environment Committee

FROM: @Glenn Orlin, Deputy Director
)ﬂ/ Keith Levchenko, Senior Legislative Analyst

SUBJECT: Road salt usage (updated)

PURPOSE: Receive briefing from Departments of Transportation and Environmental Protection

T&E Chair Hucker has requested that the Departments of Transportation (DOT) and
Environmental Protection (DEP) update the Committee on the environmental effects of using road salt,
and to explain how road salt fits in its current strategy for handling snow and ice events.! The
Committee had an initial briefing on this subject on March 15, 2018.

DEP and DOT prepared a PowerPoint presentation for this update (attached). The staff who will
lead the briefing are:

Adam Ortiz, Director, DEP

Al Roshdieh, Director, DOT

Amy Stevens, Chief, Watershed Planning and Monitoring Section, DEP
Richard Dorsey, Chief, Division of Highway Services, DOT
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! #MoCoRoadSalt. Other key search terms: snow removal, Department of Transportation, roadways, Department of
Environmental Protection.
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